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tdavidson@akingump.com

July 15, 2005

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch JUL 15 2005
Secretary

icat 1Ss1 Eaderal Communications Commission
Federal Communications Commission P

445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: KFSN Television, LLC, FRN 0013597398
Satellite Earth Station E970176
IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20050614-00747
Notification of Consummation of Assignment

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of KFSN Television, LLC (“KFSN”), the approved assignee of
transmit/receive satellite earth station E970176 (the “Earth Station”), we hereby notify the
Federal Communications Commission (“Commission™) that the consummation of the assignment
of the Earth Station to KFSN occurred on June 30, 2005. The Commission’s databases should be
updated to reflect that “KFSN Television, LLC” now is the licensee of the Earth Station.

Please direct any correspondence or inquiries concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Tom W. Davidson, Esq.

cc: Ms. Jeanette Spriggs (by e-mail)
Ms. Joanna Lucanik (by e-mail)
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